
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 7, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Covid 19 PPE

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: May 5, 2020 1:56 PM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: Covid 19 PPE

From: Ajay Sawhney <ajay@reesdistributors.com>
Sent: May 5, 2020 5:55 PM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Covid 19 PPE

Hello Anita,

Hope your well.The purpose of this email is to see if there were
any opportunities to assist with PPE Supply. I'm able to offer
substantial cost savings on items like shoe covers, face masks,
rags, absorbents, teller barriers,wipes, standard PPE items and
industrial products like cleaners/degreasers. We distribute for
3M, MSA,DBI and many other high quality brands. Please feel
free to look over the link below. There are a number of Covid
related items that are not on my link but we have stock to help
assist with the current shortages and have the appropriate certs
in place. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

https://ecatalog.digital/reesdistributors MPI2019/

Best Regards,

Ajay Sawhney

Rees Distributors
5715 Gateway Blvd NW
Edmonton Alberta 
T6H2H3 
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